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Residential Wiring Training 
Disclosure State Licensure Agency Information by State 
and Agency 
Richmond Community College                                                       April 2026 Update 

State Agency 
Name 

Contact Information  

  Alabama Electrical 

Contractors 

Board 

  Website:  

     https://aecb.alabama.gov/  

Alaska Division of 
Corporations, 

Business and 
Professional 

Licensing 

  Website:      
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ElectricalAdmini
strators.aspx  

  

Arizona Registrar of 

Contractors 

  Website:  
https://roc.az.gov/get-a-license-checklist  
 

Arkansas Contractors 

Licensing Board 

  Website:  
https://labor.arkansas.gov/licensing/arkansas-contractors-licensing-board/  

 
 

California Contractors 

State License 

Board 

  Website:  
https://www.cslb.ca.gov/  
 

Colorado Department of 

Regulatory 

Agencies – 

Electrical 

  Website:  
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Electrical  

 

 

 
Connecticut Department of 

Consumer 

Protection – 

Electrical Work 

Examining 

Board 

  Website:  
https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/occupational-and-professional-division/occupational-

boards/electrical-work-examining-board  

 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://aecb.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ElectricalAdministrators.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ElectricalAdministrators.aspx
https://roc.az.gov/get-a-license-checklist
https://labor.arkansas.gov/licensing/arkansas-contractors-licensing-board/
https://www.cslb.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Electrical
https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/occupational-and-professional-division/occupational-boards/electrical-work-examining-board
https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/occupational-and-professional-division/occupational-boards/electrical-work-examining-board
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  State 
Agency 

Name 
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Delaware Board of 

Electrical 

Examiners 

Website: 

https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/electrician/newlicense/  
 

District of 

Columbia 
Department of 
Licensing and 

Consumer 

Protection 

Website: 
https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/board-industrial-trades1  

 

Florida Department of 

Business and 

Professional 

Regulation 

Website: 
https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/electrical-contractors/  
 

 

Georgia State Board of 
Electrical 

Contractors 

Website: 
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-electrical-contractors  
 

 

Hawaii Department of 

Commerce and 

Consumer 

Affairs 

Website: 
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/contractor/  

Idaho Department of 

Occupational 

and 

Professional 

Licenses 

Website: 
https://dopl.idaho.gov/ele/  

 
 

Illinois Commercial 

Authority 
Website:  

https://illinoiscommercialauthority.com/illinois-electrical-contractor-licensing  
 

 

Indiana Professional 

Licensing 

Agency 

Website: 
https://www.in.gov/core/licensing/  
 

 

Iowa Department of 

Inspections, 

Appeals, and 

Licensing 

Website: 
https://iowaelectrical.gov/  
 

 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/electrician/newlicense/
https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/board-industrial-trades1
https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/electrical-contractors/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-electrical-contractors
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/contractor/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/ele/
https://illinoiscommercialauthority.com/illinois-electrical-contractor-licensing
https://www.in.gov/core/licensing/
https://iowaelectrical.gov/
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Kansas Board of 

Technical 

Professions  

Website: 
https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/  
 

 

Kentucky Department of 

Housing, 

Buildings and 

Construction 

Website: 
https://dhbc.ky.gov/new_docs.aspx?cat=150  

 
 

Louisiana State Licensing 

Board for 

Contractors 

Website: 
https://lslbc.gov/  

 
 

Maine Professional 

and Financial 

Regulation 

Website: 
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/electricians  
 

 

Maryland State Board of 

Electricians 
Website: 

https://www.labor.maryland.gov/license/elec/  
 
 

  Massachusetts Board of State 

Examiners of 

Electricians 

Website: 
 https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-state-examiners-of-electricians  
 

 

Michigan Licensing and 

Regulation 

Affairs 

Website: 
https://aca-prod.accela.com/LARA/Default.aspx  
 

 

Minnesota Department of 
Labor and 

Industry 

Website: 
https://www.dli.mn.gov/business/electrical-contractors  
 

 

Mississippi State Board of 

Contractors 
Website: 

https://www.msboc.us/contractors/  
 

 

Missouri Division of 

Professional 

Registration 

Website: 
https://pr.mo.gov/electricalcontractors.asp  
 

 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/
https://dhbc.ky.gov/new_docs.aspx?cat=150
https://lslbc.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/electricians
https://www.labor.maryland.gov/license/elec/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-state-examiners-of-electricians
https://aca-prod.accela.com/LARA/Default.aspx
https://www.dli.mn.gov/business/electrical-contractors
https://www.msboc.us/contractors/
https://pr.mo.gov/electricalcontractors.asp
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Montana Department of 

Labor and 

Industry 

Website: 
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/electrical/ 
 
 

 
Nebraska State Electrical 

Division 
Website: 

https://electrical.nebraska.gov/electrical-contractor  
 

 

Nevada State 

Contractors 

Board 

Website: 
https://www.nvcontractorsboard.com/  
 

 

New 
Hampshire 

Office of 

Professional 

Licensure and 

Certification 

Website: 
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/find-board/electricians-board  
 

 

New Jersey  Division of 
Consumer 

Affairs 

Website: 
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/elec  
 

 

New Mexico Regulation and 

Licensing 

Department 

Website: 
https://www.rld.nm.gov/construction-industries/find-a-bureau/bureaus/electrical-
bureau/  

 
 

New York Electrical 

Contractors 

Association 

Website: 
https://nyeca.org/  

 
 

North Carolina State Board of 

Examiners of 

Electrical 

Contractors 

Website: 
https://www.ncbeec.org/  
 

 

North Dakota State Electrical 

Board 
Website: 

https://www.ndseb.com/  
 
 

Ohio Department of 

Commerce  
Website: 

https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/industrial-compliance/boards/ohio-
construction-industry-licensing-board  
 

 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/electrical/
https://electrical.nebraska.gov/electrical-contractor
https://www.nvcontractorsboard.com/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/find-board/electricians-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/elec
https://www.rld.nm.gov/construction-industries/find-a-bureau/bureaus/electrical-bureau/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/construction-industries/find-a-bureau/bureaus/electrical-bureau/
https://nyeca.org/
https://www.ncbeec.org/
https://www.ndseb.com/
https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/industrial-compliance/boards/ohio-construction-industry-licensing-board
https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/industrial-compliance/boards/ohio-construction-industry-licensing-board
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Oklahoma Construction 

Industries Board 
Website: 

https://oklahoma.gov/cib/your-industry/electrical.html  
 
 

Oregon Department of 

Consumer and 

Business 

Services 

Website: 
https://www.oregon.gov/bcd/licensing/Pages/index.aspx  

 
 

Pennsylvania Department of 

Labor and 

Industry 

Website: 
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dli/programs-services/labor-management-
relations/bureau-of-occupational-and-industrial-safety  

 
 

Rhode Island Contractors’ 

Registration and 

Licensing Board 

Website: 
https://crb.ri.gov/  

 

South Carolina Contractor’s 

Licensing Board 
Website: 

https://www.llr.sc.gov/clb/  
 
 

South Dakota Department of 

Labor and 

Regulation 

Website: 
https://dlr.sd.gov/electrical/default.aspx  

Tennessee Board for 

Licensing 

Contractors 

Website: 
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/contractors.html  

 
 

Texas Department of 

Licensing and 

Regulation  

Website: 
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/electricians/  

 
 

Utah Department of 

Professional 

Licensing 

Website: 
https://commerce.utah.gov/dopl/electrical/  
 

 

Vermont Department of 

Public Safety 
  Website: 

https://firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing/electrical  
 
 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://oklahoma.gov/cib/your-industry/electrical.html
https://www.oregon.gov/bcd/licensing/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dli/programs-services/labor-management-relations/bureau-of-occupational-and-industrial-safety
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dli/programs-services/labor-management-relations/bureau-of-occupational-and-industrial-safety
https://crb.ri.gov/
https://www.llr.sc.gov/clb/
https://dlr.sd.gov/electrical/default.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/contractors.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/electricians/
https://commerce.utah.gov/dopl/electrical/
https://firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing/electrical
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Virginia Department of 

Professional 
and 

Occupational 

Regulation 

Website: 
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Contractors/  

 
 

Washington State 
Department of 

Labor and 

Industries 

Website: 
https://www.lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/electrical/electrical-licensing-exams-
education/  

 
 

  West Virginia Contractor 

Licensing Board 
Website: 

https://wvclboard.wv.gov/  
 
 

  Wisconsin Department of 
Safety and 

Professional 

Services 

Website: 
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/ElectricalContractor/Default.aspx  

 
 

  Wyoming Department of 

Fire Prevention 

and Electrical 

Safety 

Website: 
https://wsfm.wyo.gov/electrical-safety/licensing  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Contractors/
https://www.lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/electrical/electrical-licensing-exams-education/
https://www.lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/electrical/electrical-licensing-exams-education/
https://wvclboard.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/ElectricalContractor/Default.aspx
https://wsfm.wyo.gov/electrical-safety/licensing

